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White, John 

To: paufine gregory 

Subject: RE: 

Good to hear from you. I hope that you are keeping well. 

Currently its the General Medical Council and then we will look again at criminal proceedings or a multi party 
action. The GMC hearing may take a few more weeks and then I will be back in touch with an update as to 
the next steps. 

Hope this helps a little. Do please let me know if you have any questions. 

Best wishes 

j Code 

From: pauline gregory i,_- ................................ ~S-d-~-~- ................................. 
Sent: 26 June 2009 14:27 
To: White, John 
Subject: 

Hi John 

re, hospital inquests, Sheila Gregory 

Just wondered if you could let me know what is going on at the GMC. I notice my nan’s name is 
not mentioned in the news when they report it, but other names have now appeared. 

Hope you are keeping well. 

Many thanks 

i ................. ................. 
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